
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
To: "Maura Dougherty"; 
Subject: RE: 4919 Tidewater Avenue, Oakland, California
Date: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 5:53:00 PM

Maura,

Your proposal to conduct the sampling in a phased approach is acceptable.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Maura Dougherty [mailto:mdougherty@eticeng.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 4:52 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: 4919 Tidewater Avenue, Oakland, California

 

Jerry,
 
This is to follow up on our phone conversation earlier today regarding the former 
DiSalvo Trucking site located at 4919 Tidewater Avenue in Oakland, California.  Per 
your letter dated August 14, 2008, we have removed boring C-8 located along the 
northern fence line of the Site from our scope of work.  Per our phone conversation 
today, we have added an additional location along the southern fence line between 
C-11 and C-15.  This location will aid in determining the conditions of groundwater 
and soil at the property boundary.  A map reflecting these changes has been 
attached to this email.
 
As we discussed, we will do this work in a phased approach and first complete the 
onsite sampling.  If the analytical results show TPHd impacted groundwater in 
these boundary samples, then we will discuss offsite impacts.  If the samples 
collected at these locations do not show TPHd impact, then we will conclude that 
impacted groundwater is not flowing offsite and we will not perform the shoreline 
sampling described in your August 14, 2008 letter. 
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mailto:mdougherty@eticeng.com


We have scheduled the soil and groundwater sampling field work for September 24 
through 26.  If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Regards,
Maura
 
 
 
Maura Dougherty, P.E. 
ETIC Engineering 
2285 Morello Avenue 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 
 
(925) 602-4710 x41
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